Extract from Barwon Blog - 05 October, 2013

07 August, 2015

Like Father...

A few kilometres further north, at the border of the Leigh and Meredith Shires was another small bridge which also came in for attention from CAC Wilson during his tenure as shire engineer. This was Taylor's Bridge at Bamganie, so called because it abutted the 1880 land selection of Mr Edwin Taylor. The bridge on Henderson's Road crosses Wilson's Creek just south of its confluence with Woodbourne Creek. Today it is a simple, concrete structure with a gravelled surface, barely noticeable as you navigate the twists and turns of the road at this point.



Taylor's Bridge, Bamganie 2013

In February, 1883 however, it was a timber structure which was unable to stand up to the heavy floods which swept down the creeks to the Leigh River below. The bridge was destroyed and assessment by Wilson and his counterpart from the Meredith Shire determined that a replacement was needed. Contracts were called by Leigh Shire and the following year - after some delays - the bridge was rebuilt in similar form to the original and with a timber and stone culvert reinforcing the road near the western end of the bridge. This bridge served the shires for more than twenty years until in 1905 it was declared dangerous and the Meredith Shire resolved to have Wilson effect the necessary repairs. It was not until August the following year however, that Wilson declared the bridge closed for this purpose.

Extract from Barwon Blog - 05 October, 2013

Branching out - Woodbourne No 2: where is it now?



Henderson's Road which crosses Wilson Creek at "Taylor's Bridge" was named for a later selector from the 1880s who took up land to the west of this site on the Leigh River - probably on Golf Hill land. This road may have formed part of the boundary between the two properties. Edwin Taylor selected the land which can be seen immediately behind the bridge in 1880.